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ADDENDUM #1 

RFQ# 2023-001 

PROJECT: STORMWATER IMPROVEMENTS & ROADWAY RECONSTRUCTION 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

 

DATE:  03/03/2023 

 

A. The purpose of this addendum is to answer questions submitted by the vendors during the February 16, 

2023 Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference and any questions submitted through email up to February 28, 

2023.   
 

Question 1: Please be so kind as to advise if the firms that completed all the original studies, 

recommendations etc., are excluded from participating in this Request for 

Qualifications? 

 

Answer 1: No one, at this time, is excluded from submitting a proposal for RFQ#2023-001.  The Village 

intends to solicit consultants to provide continuing consulting services to provide for the 

Stormwater Master Plan (SWMP) CIP projects specifically.  In addition to a separate 

solicitation, for consultants to provide continuing consulting services for other NBV CIP 

projects. The selected Program Management Firm and Subconsultants for RFQ#2023-001, 

will be excluded from submitting bids/quotes to provide continuing consultant design 

services for SWMP CIP projects but will be eligible for NBV CIP projects.  
 

 

Question 2: We are currently working on the North Bay Village Stormwater Master Plan along 

with other project with North Bay Village.  Would this be a conflict of interest if we 

decide to serve as a subconsultant for the Program Manage Submittal? 

 

Answer 2: Yes, it is a conflict.  A consultant can only actively work under one program – 

Stormwater CIP or NBV CIP. 

 

 

Question 3: With the regards to the subject RFQ, we wanted to ask if there are any firms that 

are precluded from going after this solicitation.   If there are firms that are 

precluded, could you clarify if that means they are precluded from going as a 

prime or a sub as part of a team? 

 

Answer 3:  No one, at this time, is excluded from submitting a proposal for RFQ#2023-001. 

 

 

Question 4: In Form 2, “Total No. of Trades Employees by Trade” does not apply to Engineering 

Program Management firms. May we replace this with number of engineers, 

project managers, construction managers, etc.? 
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Answer 4: Yes, it is just an example.  However, the form is looking for a breakdown by total 

employees, managerial/admin, and trade/specialty.   

 

 

Question 5: Does the Village want copies of Key Personnel licenses & certifications included in 

the response or just the license numbers? 

 

Answer 5: Please refer to the instructions provided on page 19 for Tab E. 

 

 

Question 6: Does the Village want copies of subconsultants’ specimen Insurance Certificates 

included at this stage? 

 

Answer 6:  Please refer to the instructions provided on page 19 for Tab E. 

 

 

Question 7: Should Form 9: References be placed in Tab E. Firm’s Qualifications or Tab O. 

References? 

 

Answer 7: Please refer to the instructions provided on page 19 for Tab E. 

 

 

Question 8: The RFQ does not explicitly indicate which forms only pertain to the Prime 

consultant.  Could you clarify whether the forms below are only to be submitted 

by the Prime?    

Form 2: Company Qualifications Questionnaire   

Form 3A: Certificate of Authority (for Corporations or Partnerships)   

Form 3B: Certificate of Authority (for Individuals)   

Form 4: Acknowledgment of Addenda   

Form 5: Single Execution Affidavit (contains the following affidavits)    

Form 6: Certification for Disclosure of Lobbying Activities on Federal Aid 

Contracts   

Form 7: Dispute Disclosure   

Form 10: E-Verify Affidavit   

Form 11: IRS Form W-9 

 

Answer 8: All Forms listed on Page 25 are required if you are bidding on RFQ#2023-001   

STORMWATER IMPROVEMENTS & ROADWAY RECONSTRUCTION PROGRAM 

MANAGEMENT SERVICES. 

 

 

Question 9: Some of the forms have limited spacing for information (Form 8 in particular). Are 

we able to follow the same form structure and format with additional line items 

added? 

 

Answer 9: Please see the top of Form 8 “If additional space is required, please 

copy/duplicate this page and attach to this Form”.  Please review the submittal 

instructions beginning on page 18 for any limitations on the length of your response 
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by Tab.  Should you exceed the limitations, your response could be deemed 

nonresponsive and disqualified. 

 

 

Question 10: Tab E indicates that Form 9 References are to be included; Tab O requests 

Reference Letters. Do the Tab O reference letters have to be the same projects as 

shown in Form 9 or can they be different projects? 

 

Answer 10: Please refer to the instructions beginning on page 19.     

 

 

Question 11: Can Tab E references include references from the subconsultant team? 

 

Answer 11: No, the projects listed in Tab E be completed by the firm submitting the proposal.  

Please refer to instructions provided on page 18 for Tab E. 

 

 

Question 12: Can the reference letters on Tab O be experience from individuals who work on 

the prime firm? 

 

Answer 12: No, the projects listed in Tab O must be completed by the firm submitting the 

proposal. Please refer to the instructions provided on page 22 for Tab O. 

 

 

Question 13: Can the reference letters on Tab O be from subconsultants? 

 

Answer 13: No, the reference letters must be for projects completed by the firm submitting the 

proposal.  Please refer to instructions beginning on page 18 for Tabs E & O. 

 

 

Question 14: What’s the contract term? 

 

Answer 14: The contract term is subject to negotiation.   

 

 

Question 15: Regarding references – provide list of reference or he needs to get information 

from the references? 

 

Answer 15: Please refer to the instructions beginning on page 18.  

 

 

Question 16: Estimated budget for this? 

 

Answer 16: 2% of the Bond cost is expected to be set aside for program management.  

 

 

Question 17: This is a program management – manage consultants/the projects? 
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Answer 17: Please refer to Section 2, beginning on Page 10 of the RFQ, for the services needed 

by the Village. 

 

 

Question 18: Do you have an incumbent? 

 

Answer 18: No, this is a brand new project. 

 

 

Question 19: Do you have a list of consultants?  Can you provide the terms currently in place? 

(CCNA) 

 

Answer 19: Yes, Please see the attached Resolution and Contract. (Exhibit A) 

 

 

Question 20: Program Manager’s Sub consultants – will they be precluded from bidding on 

CIPs? 

 

Answer 20: If they are actively under contract to provide program management services, then 

they would be precluded from bidding on Stormwater Master Plan CIP which are 

specific to Roadway & Drainage Improvements. 

 

 

Question 21: Exhibit C – has that funding (ARPA) been used to fund this project? 

 

Answer 21: The Stormwater Referendum will be used to fund this project – in the form of GO 

Bonds. 

 

  

Question 22: Compensation and Payment - 3.1 – Approved fixed lump sum - will the Village 

consider payment on time and material? 

 

Answer 22: Yes, this will be corrected during contract negotiations. 

 

 

Question 23: Does the program manager also handle the actual public outreach and 

construction work? 

 

Answer 23: Please refer to Section 2, beginning on Page 10 of the RFQ, for the services needed 

by the Village. 

 

Question 24: Is the pre-bid sign in sheet available? 

 

Answer 24: Yes, please see attached. (Exhibit B) 

 

 

Question 25: Are the photos on the Village website and/or the Village's social media platforms 

available to use on the proposal? If we can use the photos, how would you like 

the photos to be credited? 
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Answer 25: You have permission to use photos and images from the North Bay Village website 

and the North Bay Village social media accounts.  Please provide a courtesy 

‘Credit: North Bay Village’ somewhere on the image. 

 

  

Question 26: To clarify, based on a question/answer discussed during the pre-proposal meeting, 

for Section O. References, do we need to provide signed “letters” from clients? Or 

should we just provide the client contact information for the Village to verify? 

 

Answer 26: Please refer to the instructions provided on page 22 for Tab O. 

 

 

Question 27: If a team submits as a prime for this solicitation, can they be a subconsultant for 

another team? 

 

Answer 27: Yes, only one firm is to be awarded the contract. 

 

 

Question 28: May the projects documented for Tab E. Firm Qualification (criteria #9) be projects 

from the subconsultants included in the response? 

 

Answer 28: No, the projects listed in Tab E/Form 9 must be work completed by the firm 

submitting the proposal.  Please refer to instructions provided on page 18 for Tab 

E. 

 

 

Question 29: May the projects documented for Tab E. Firm Qualification (criteria #9) be from 

the experience of an individual working for the prime firm? 

 

Answer 29: The projects listed in Tab E/Form 9 must be work completed by the firm submitting 

the proposal.  Please refer to instructions provided on page 18 for Tab E. 

 

 

Question 30: May the projects documented for Tab H. Sustainability Innovation be projects from 

the subconsultants included in the response? 

 

Answer 30: The projects listed in Tab H must be work completed by the firm submitting the 

proposal.  Please refer to instructions provided on page 20 for Tab H. 

 

 

Question 31: May the projects documented for Tab H. Sustainability Innovation be from the 

experience of an individual working for the prime firm? 

 

Answer 31: The projects listed in Tab H must be work completed by the firm or an employee 

of the firm submitting the proposal.  Please refer to instructions provided on page 

20 for Tab H. 
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Question 32: Per Exhibit B – Sample Continuing Professional Services Agreement, Section 3.0 

Compensation and Payment, Subsection 3.1 - Fixed lump sum basis: Will the Village 

consider Time & Materials in lieu of lump sum task orders? 

 

Answer 32: Yes, this will be corrected during contract negotiations. 

 

Question 33: Are subs precluded from performing work under separate contracts they may 

currently hold with the Village? 

Answer 33: A consultant can only actively work under one program – Stormwater CIP or NBV 

CIP.   

Question 34: Will bid and performance bonds be required? 

 

Answer 34: No bid or performance bonds are required. 

 

Question 35: We want to kindly ask if it would be possible to provide a 2-week extension? 

 

Answer 35: There will be no extensions at this time.  Please see the Schedule of Procurement 

Events on Page 3. 

 

Question 36: Would the Village kindly consider a one week extension to the proposal due date? 

 

Answer 36: There will be no extensions at this time.  Please see the Schedule of Procurement 

Events on Page 3. 

This Addendum to the proposal is issued to provide additional information and clarification to the 

original proposal and is hereby declared a part of the original proposal and documents.  In case of 

conflict, this Addendum shall govern. 

 

All other terms and conditions of this RFQ remain unchanged. 

This Addendum shall be considered an integral part of the RFQ and Contract Documents and this Addendum 

must be signed and returned with your submittal by 2:00 p.m. on March 10, 2023, and acknowledged on Form 4, 

Designated in Section 4.  Failure to comply may result in disqualification of your bid submittal. 

 

Angela C. Atkinson 

_________________________________ 

Angela Atkinson 

Chief Financial Officer 

 

 

Acknowledgement is hereby made of Addendum#1 to RFQ#2023-001: STORMWATER IMPROVEMENTS & 

ROADWAY RECONSTRUCTION PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES. 

 

 

             

Authorized Signature      Firm 

             

       Printed, Title 

 

             

Date       Email Address 



EXHIBIT A
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RFQ# 2023-001 Stormwater Improvements & Roadway Reconstruction Program Management Services 

Non Mandatory Pre-Proposal Meeting – Zoom Meeting 10:00AM-10:39AM 

Participants: 

1. Angela Atkinson - NBV

2. Annabelle Rodriguez - NBV

3. Shahin Shafiq – M&J Engineering

4. Robert Zuccaro – KCI Technologies

5. Charles Moseley – Black & Veatch

6. Eduardo A Vego, CHA Companies

7. Angela Baron-Ruiz Consulting, Inc.

8. Lauren Voit – CHA Consulting

9. Omar Herrera – The Engineering Company

10. Georgio Tachiev

11. Peter Torres – CES Consultants

12. Arturo Burbano

13. Paula Cohen – The Engineering Company

14. Huntly Higgins – EAC Consulting, Inc.

15. Jovanna Minnery – Black & Veatch

16. Admarines Colon – KCI Technologies

17. Nicole Mallard – EAC Consulting

18. Jacquelibe Nurcia – EXP

19. Nicole Barnbett – EXP

20. Luciano Perera – CES

21. Juan Alfonso – CES

22. Pablo Gala – Black & Veatch

23. Sergies Duarte – Quest Corp. of America

24. Lynette Cardoch – Moffat & Nichol

25. Ed Santamaria – South Florida

26. Carlton Gillespie – KCI Technologies

27. Ralph Rosado - NBV

28. Delroy Peters - NBV

29. Dwest

30. Rachel Sak – CES

31. Michelle Edmiston – EXP

32. Robert Johnson

33. Derrick Lewis

34. Judeen Johnson – WSP

35. Carmen Olazabal

36. Mike Adefi

37. Papadopoulos

EXHIBIT B
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